
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2018

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 17th day of December, 2018, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall,425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address. Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard. 
 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.
 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the December 3, 2018, regular city council meeting.
 

 

6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

7. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City
Council to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member
may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $ 597,123.31
 

  

1 of 3 

  



8. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding the application by Hollis Allen with Walter P.
Moore for a Specific Use Permit, SUP-023 and Planned Unit Development,
PUD-2018-01, to allow a multi-family use in a multi-story building located at
the Northeast corner of Creek Turnpike and State Highway 66.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding the application by Rex Jacobs for a Specific
Use Permit, SUP-026, to allow a Commercial Medicinal Marijuana Dispensary located
at 617 North Mission Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

 

10. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding renewal of a Service Agreement with
Motorola Solutions for support of the radios used by the officers in the amount of
$14,557.20.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding Addendum B to Consent Order 12-046
concerning Basins No. 2 and No. 4 Wastewater Treatment Facility Construction Project.

 

C. Discussion and possible action to approve Equipment Lease-purchase Agreement with
Motorola Solutions , Inc. for Installation and Maintenance of a Computer Aided
Dispatch (CAD) System for a total cost of $747,074.65.

 

D. Discussion and possible action regarding License Agreement with Wholesale Petroleum
Properties Inc. for Placement of Sign in Right-of-Way at 309 South Mission Street,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding Statement of Work with Innovative Interfaces
Incorporated for Transition Services to Apollo Library Biblionix in the amount of
$5,410.25.

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding Agreement with Apollo Library Biblionix for
records information services for the Sapulpa Public Library at a cost of $4,600.00.

 

G. Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma amending the FY
2018-2019 annual budget by increasing revenues and appropriations in the General
Fund in the amount of $4,496.00 for the purpose of recognizing additional revenue
from a reimbursement to provide funds for the police department for vehicle
maintenance.

 

11. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

2 of 3 

  



 

12. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not
scheduled on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action,
except to direct the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City
Council discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION.   

 

A. Consider entering into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing:   

 

15. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 14th day of December, 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Mikaila Stepp

Title:    Administrative Assistant

 

3 of 3 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
City Council Regular 5.A.        
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the December 3, 2018, regular city council meeting.
 

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.12-03-2018 city



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Meeting of December 3, 2018
 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, December 3,
2018, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Mayor
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Bruce Bledsoe, Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Carla Gunn, Councilor
Craig Henderson, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor
 

 Absent:   Wes Galloway, Councilor
Carla Stinnett, Councilor

Staff Present: Joan Riley, City Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager; Pam
Vann, City Treasurer; David Widdoes, City Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
 

               

1. INVOCATION.

Rev. Mike Peter, Canyon Road Baptist Church, gave the invocation.  
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. MINUTES AND CONSENT ITEMS.

Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Councilor
John Anderson, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the minutes of the November 19, 2018, city council meeting;   

 

B. Approve claims in the amount of $435,252.34;   

 

C. Approve prepaid claims in the amount of $28,488.90;   

 

D. Approve calendar year 2019 schedule of meetings for the city council regular   

Sapulpa City Council December 3, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



D. Approve calendar year 2019 schedule of meetings for the city council regular
meetings and the city council study session meetings.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Reg
Green, Carla Gunn, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

  

 

4. ADMINISTRATION.

City Attorney David Widdoes told the council that a lien was filed with the
Creek County Clerk's office in 1994 and has not been dismissed.  The Creek
County Treasurer's records go back to 2000, and they have no record of a
lien having been filed or payment of the lien.  The city does not have any
records.          

Rev. Scott Gordon, representing the property owner, explained that there
were no lien assessments of record in the Creek County Treasurer's Office. 
The property taxes have always been paid and any liens would have also
been paid.  The current property owner lives out-of-state and is wanting to
sell the lot to the next door neighbor in the amount of one thousand dollars
($1,000.00).  The next door neighbor has been mowing and maintaining the
lot.   

 

A. Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to deny the request to waive an abatement lien in the amount of
$1,300.00 against Lots 27-30, Block 2, Westport Addition, Sapulpa, Creek
County, Oklahoma.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Louis
Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-Reg Green, Carla Gunn, Craig Henderson.  
Motion carried 5-3.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Hugo
Naifeh, to approve the following sales tax agency agreements:

  

 

B. Approve the sales tax agency agreement with Ram Site Services, a
subcontractor for D.C. Bass & Sons Construction Co., to provide materials,
supplies, and equipment for the Youth Sports Complex Project;

  

 

C. Approve the sales tax agency agreement with Sun Valley Masonry, a
subcontractor for D.C. Bass & Sons Construction Co., to provide materials,
supplies, and equipment for the Youth Sports Complex Project;

  

 

Sapulpa City Council December 3, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



           

D. Approve the sales tax agency agreement with Kebko Architectural Signage,
a subcontractor for D.C. Bass & Sons Construction Co., to provide
materials, supplies, and equipment for the Animal Shelter Project.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Reg
Green, Carla Gunn, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

  

 

E. Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to table consideration of a contract for the purchase and sale
of real estate with Guardian Capital, LLC, for 65 acres m/l located at the
northwest corner of 81st Street and Frankhoma Road in the amount of
$650,000.00.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Reg
Green, Carla Gunn, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0. 

  

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

There were no comments made to the council. 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by
Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Craig Henderson, to
adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Reg
Green, Carla Gunn, Craig Henderson, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council December 3, 2018                                         Page 3 

  



 

   
    Consent Agenda    7.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $ 597,123.31

Attachments
Claims List 12-17-18



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   1

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

123692    99-10143   PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CCOLLECTION SERVICES        12/2018   11/1-30/18 123692         4,916.72

125102    99-10159   LAWRENCE COUNTY NEWSPAPERS,LEGAL PUBLICATIONS         12/2018   19405                        38.50

125158    99-10159   LAWRENCE COUNTY NEWSPAPERS,NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION     12/2018   6432 12/13/18                84.00

124501    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSOFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2018   0159400-001                  22.50

125191    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSOFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2018   0159632-001                  80.56

124757    99-10194   HOLLON FIRE PROTECTION, LLCREFILL OF EXTINGUISHERS    12/2018   12647                        85.84

123246    99-10195   BROOKS GREASE SERVICE, INC STAT 4 SEMI ANN MAINT      12/2018   112127                      200.00

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064           1,395.21

124512    99-10355   CIRCLE C CONSULTING LLC    GLOVES                     12/2018   2051                        247.60

125382    99-10390   BARNES, GREG               REIMBURSEMENT              12/2018   120718 125382               446.22

125383    99-10390   BARNES, GREG               REIMBURSEMENT              12/2018   72229 125383                224.63

123268A   99-10395   AUBREY WEATHERFORD         SOCIAL MEDIA               12/2018   SAP1218                     500.00

124987    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        JANITORIAL SUPPLIES        12/2018   1995309-0                   172.45

125157    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        OFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2018   2000532-0                    84.14-

125342    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        JANITORIAL SUPPLIES        12/2018   1999837-0                   324.31

125351    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        OFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2018   2000531-0                    88.84

123865    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     DATA STORAGE               12/2018   BUS-101168                  112.50

123866A   99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     REMOTE MONITORING          12/2018   BUS-101222                  137.50

123867    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     MTHLY COMPUTER MAINT       12/2018   BUS-101146                2,250.00

124934    99-10613   GORFAM MARKETING INC       SHIRTS                     12/2018   60155                       196.50

124785    99-10661   MARGARET MCMORROW-LOVE     LEGAL SERVICES             12/2018   11/7-30/18 124785         1,373.99

125104    99-10708   STEPHENS, MARK             MILAGE                     12/2018   12/7/18 125104               94.83

124929    99-10726   KENT, KIM                  MEAL REIMBURSEMENTS        12/2018   11/27/18 124929              14.00

124784    99-10766   PERSIMMON RIDGE LLC        LONG RANGE PLNG MEETING    12/2018   ID#2724 11/30/18            115.20

125256    99-10767   SAP TOWN T'S LLC           THREE T-SHIRTS             12/2018   995568                       49.50

125260    99-10767   SAP TOWN T'S LLC           WORKOUT SHORTS             12/2018   995572                       44.00

125377    99-10767   SAP TOWN T'S LLC           WORKOUT SHORTS             12/2018   995568A                      22.00

124824    99-10772   BLEDSOE BRUCE              REIMBURSEMENT              12/2018   11/15/18 124824             200.54

125343    99-10774   TIMOTHY CHRISTOPHER PENDLEYPEST CONTROL               12/2018   264203                      207.50

123239    99-161     CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #4  12 MONTHS SEWER STATION 4  12/2018   741 10/29-11/28/18          101.00

124503    99-175     STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC  84 CASES OF WATER          12/2018   351212                      255.00

125184    99-1760    OKLAHOMA POLICE SUPPLY, LLCSERVICE PINS               12/2018   49166                        39.80

123784    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5FOOD FOR VALOR             12/2018   G13731/2 11/5/18             81.98

124441    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5BATTERIES                  12/2018   G22059/2 11/21/18            74.99

124596    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5HAY BALE RINGS             12/2018   G17438/2 11/12/18           159.99

125261    99-3128    CASCO INDUSTRIES, INC.     HELMET LINERS              12/2018   201647                      302.00

125262    99-3128    CASCO INDUSTRIES, INC.     STRUCTURAL BOOTS           12/2018   201411                      372.00

123474    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OMONTHLY FEE-STORM SIREN    12/2018   953681117 11/26/18           10.59

124804    99-3639    SAND SPRINGS AWARDS CO     PLAQUE                     12/2018   34697                        30.00

124359    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    VEHICLE MAINTENANCE        12/2018   153-142255                   84.38

125214    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    TRANSMISSION FLUID         12/2018   153-139955                   24.95

125215    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    RADIATOR/WIPER BLADES      12/2018   153-140887                  175.78

125216    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    BREAK PADS                 12/2018   153-141124                  173.61

125219    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    SPARK PLUGS/MOTOR MT       12/2018   153-142200                  102.85

125220    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    AIR FILTER/BELT            12/2018   153-142202                   16.30

125223    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    HEADLIGHT BULBS            12/2018   153-142463                   23.98

123971    99-4183    UPTOWN SAPULPA ACTION, INC.REVITALIZATION PROGRAM     12/2018   DEC 2018 123971           2,500.00

125187    99-4229    HAEFNER, MIKE              E-MAIL HOSTING ACCOUNT     12/2018   11/25/18 125187             511.65

125189    99-4255    OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION OF CHIOACP MEMBERSHIP            12/2018   OACP-12678                   90.00

123775    99-4269    CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3  WATER FEES-GUN RANGE       12/2018   33975 10-11/16/18            24.00



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   2

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

123433    99-4690    TOTAL RADIO, INC           SRVC AGRMNT-STORM SIRENS   12/2018   80001048                    588.00

123829    99-4690    TOTAL RADIO, INC           SIREN MAINTENANCE          12/2018   101008008-1               1,500.00

125065    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         PHONE BILL                 12/2018   067201101 11/1/18        10,772.63

124917    99-4875    GLENN, ROBERT              MEAL REIMBURSEMENT         12/2018   11/13-15/18                  62.00

125425    99-5224    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL CLERKS, ANNUAL DUES 2019           12/2018   S BURZIO 125425              30.00

125258    99-5388    OFFICE DEPOT 25022426      OFFICE SUPPLIES            12/2018   236679802001                 71.34

124110    99-6477    WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATIONWESTLAW SUBSCRIPTION       12/2018   839427262                    12.60

125180    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        JAIL LIGHTS NOT WORKING    12/2018   6193                        339.20

125332    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        REPAIR SIGNS/RECEPTS       12/2018   6195                        551.00

125334    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        BULB REPLACEMENT           12/2018   6194                        212.00

125331    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  WATER FILTER               12/2018   10290                        42.75

124390    99-7304    OKLAHOMA PUBLIC SAFETY CONFCONFERENCE                 12/2018   812923320 11/1/18           465.00

124947    99-7558    WALKER COMPANIES INC       NOTARY RENEWAL             12/2018   64808                        80.00

123209    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      MISC NUTS/BOLTS/FASTENERS  12/2018   8138820                      25.18

124995    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  IN6 SCOTT AIR MASKS          12/2018   903238985                 1,192.00

125259    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  INAV MASK W/FACE PIECE       12/2018   903238986                 1,192.00

125263    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  INNOMEX HOODS                12/2018   903219879                   331.70

125265    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  INREPAIR OF GAS MONITOR      12/2018   903219878                   302.50

125268    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  INREPAIR OF SCBA UNIT        12/2018   903223942                    99.00

123668    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  UPDATED CLASS A UNIFORMS   12/2018   786833                      147.98

125186    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  UNIFORMS-3 OFFICERS        12/2018   786797                    1,998.18

125378    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  UNIFORM                    12/2018   786882                      741.47

123481    99-8100    CONSOLIDATED FLEET SVCS. INYEARLY LADDER TESTING      12/2018   2018TW0029                3,180.85

123485    99-8203    GRIMSLEY'S INC.            4 CASES OF DEGREASER       12/2018   325644                      164.64

124902    99-8216    HILAND DAIRY FOODS CO.LLC  MILK FOR PRISONERS         12/2018   9060140                      82.00

125185    99-8346    CARNER PLUMBING, INC.      TOILET IN CELL CLOGGED     12/2018   21712                       258.00

124925    99-8381    NEWEGG.COM                 SERVER ADAPTER             12/2018   1301719407                   23.95

124942    99-8381    NEWEGG.COM                 COMPUTER/HARD DRIVE BOX    12/2018   1301648279                1,161.00

123047    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG - NOVEMBER             12/2018   NP54862334                   40.87

123240    99-8469    SAPULPA RURAL WATER        12 MONTHS WATER-STATION 4  12/2018   48003 10-11/15/18            82.15

125218    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    OIL FILTERS                12/2018   106-14520                    63.64

123242    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCOPIER CONTRACT            12/2018   61573564                    150.00

123269    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANPRINTER/COPIER LEASE PYMN  12/2018   61580274                  2,327.00

124975    99-8936    CONRAD FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC.HOSES, VALVES, PUMPS       12/2018   531997                      620.76

123203    99-9222    RUSH TRUCK CENTER - TULSA  ANNUAL MAINT-LADDER TRUCK  12/2018   3013082527                1,646.42

123855    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        GARAGE-ALARM MONITORING    12/2018   1683127                      25.00

124810A   99-9382    OFFICE EXPRESS JANITORIAL SJANITORIAL SERVICES        12/2018   1218 SAPULPA              2,475.00

121394    99-9393    AIRLINK INTERNET SVCS      MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE   12/2018   5682                      2,770.16

125380    99-9398    THE UPS STORE #3965        POSTAGE                    12/2018   5709 12/7/18                 17.21

124577A   99-9515    PITNEY BOWES INC           QTR. LEASE POSTAGE MACH    12/2018   3307615738                  254.29

124928    99-9590    CASTLECOM, LLC             SRVC CALL-PHONE            12/2018   13378                       181.25

125188    99-9696    COMPUTER PROJECTS OF ILLINOSOFTWARE LICENSE           12/2018   18-11-73ME                  144.00

122306    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDATA PLAN FOR IPAD         12/2018   9819195113A                  40.01

123241    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LWIRELESS CHARGES-IPADS     12/2018   9819195113                  400.10

123496    99-9988    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH INCORPOFLU SHOTS                  12/2018   1391                         50.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               55,630.98



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   3

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

124548    99-10074   CONTROL SYSTEM SOLUTIONS LLVALVE CALIBRATION          12/2018   18034                     1,150.00

124169    99-10143   PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CBAD DEBT COLLECTIONS       12/2018   11/1-11/30/18               249.51

124544    99-10175   MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY, INC    SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM     12/2018   WO-0114                  10,034.00

125301    99-10282   UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERI6" PUMP RENTAL             12/2018   163331840-001             3,225.62

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064           1,056.70

123926    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, GAS TANK RENTAL            12/2018   903755                       15.54

124081    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, BOTTLE RENTAL              12/2018   903756                       25.08

123865    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     DATA STORAGE               12/2018   BUS-101168                  112.50

123866A   99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     REMOTE MONITORING          12/2018   BUS-101222                  137.50

123867    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     MTHLY COMPUTER MAINT       12/2018   BUS-101146                2,250.00

122992    99-10558   TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIMAILING OF UTILITY BILLS   12/2018   102643                    1,058.10

125343    99-10774   TIMOTHY CHRISTOPHER PENDLEYPEST CONTROL               12/2018   264203                      207.50

125092    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   SODIUM PERMANGANATE        12/2018   BSW052117                 4,097.60

125095    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   ACH                        12/2018   BSW050810                 2,435.71

125096    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   BRENPHOS                   12/2018   BSW052116                 1,721.32

125426    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCPROPERTY INSURANCE         12/2018   PRO14004880 7/1/19        1,160.10

124546    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5SAFETY SHOES               12/2018   G15539/2 11/9/18            279.98

124547    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5SMALL REPAIR SUPPLIES      12/2018   G19070/2 11/15/18            25.96

125085    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5BOOTS & COVERALLS          12/2018   G18100/2 11/13/18           319.97

125300    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5ELECTRIC HEATERS           12/2018   G18928/2 11/15/18            74.95

125327    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5COAT FOR DON LEE           12/2018   G18423/2 11/14/18            99.99

123927    99-3437    ADVANCE ELECTRICAL SERVICESELECTRICIAN TROUBLESHOOTI  12/2018   17274                       372.70

122891    99-3593    CITY OF TULSA              METER FEES                 12/2018   103688966 11/26/18          241.98

124276    99-3593    CITY OF TULSA              SEWER CONSUMPTION          12/2018   109321802 11/13/18          405.10

123857    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OSRWCS ELEC SERVICE         12/2018   953642213 11/30/18        5,022.11

123680    99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHENG SRVCS-SRWCS            12/2018   51382831                  9,988.75

123398    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.TESTING FOR DEQ PERMIT     12/2018   AK30009                     150.00

124542    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.TESTING SUPPLIES           12/2018   SU29424                     286.03

125078    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.UCMR TESTING               12/2018   AK07219                   1,390.00

125081    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.OPED FOR NOVEMBER 2018     12/2018   AK19070                     335.00

125082    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.TOC FOR NOVEMBER 2019      12/2018   AK19075                      63.00

125302    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.WASTEWATER LAB CLASS       12/2018   S14628                      240.00

124618A   99-4344    UNITED STATES PLASTIC CORPOPVC STOCK                  12/2018   5594044                     131.50

124603    99-4354    THOMAS ENERGY SYSTEMS, INC VALVE                      12/2018   950190                      172.24

125303    99-4819    ODEQ                       OPERATOR EXAMS             12/2018   OE 4537686                  124.00

122991A   99-4936    WASTE MANAGEMENT OF TEXAS, REFUSE COLLECTION SRVC     12/2018   2213315 / 2213837       115,140.56

123718    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    UNIFORMS FOR CREWS         12/2018   8241532698                   90.74

125098    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  TOOL CART                  12/2018   12219                       104.49

121397    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS      12/2018   SERIE2012 12/3/18       136,479.16

123272    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA UTIL SYS REV BOND      12/2018   SERIE2013 12/3/18       206,105.42

123399A   99-7998    AMERICAN ENVIRONMENTAL LANDSLUDGE DISPOSAL FEE        12/2018   9374                        429.19

123047    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG - NOVEMBER             12/2018   NP54862334                  163.97

123929    99-9173    ALL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INCROLLED DISPENSER TOWELS    12/2018   75038-01                    141.50

124810A   99-9382    OFFICE EXPRESS JANITORIAL SJANITORIAL SERVICES        12/2018   1218 SAPULPA              2,475.00

124577A   99-9515    PITNEY BOWES INC           QTR. LEASE POSTAGE MACH    12/2018   3307615738                  254.30

123853    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDEDICATED PHONE-SWRCS      12/2018   9818977782                   16.00

125086    99-9937    VECTOR CONTROLS, LLC       FLOW METER CALIBRATION     12/2018   3004283                     300.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              510,360.37



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   4

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

124336    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      FOUR TIRES                 12/2018   3036387                     289.80

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064             208.03

124330    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             LIDS/RISERS FOR MANHOLE    12/2018   J818992                     120.00

113695    99-10737   SCREENVISION DIRECT INC    PUBLIC EDU COMMERCIAL      12/2018   LOC_000193781               140.00

121319    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES  12/2018   G14016/2 11/6/18             47.96

121322    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC MINOR TOOLS           12/2018   G19409/2 11/16/18            43.15

121316    99-5367    SOUTHSIDE MOWERS, INC.     CHAINS/PARTS FOR CHAINSAW  12/2018   144403                       23.37

124335    99-8374    TRIKNTRUX                  LIGHT BAR                  12/2018   843                         200.00

123047    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG - NOVEMBER             12/2018   NP54862334                  380.20

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,452.51

FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

124317    99-10138   GOWER, RANDY               CDL RENEWAL                12/2018   11/29/18 124317              56.50

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064             142.23

122840    99-2959    DAVIDSON AND DAVIDSON ENTERHYDRAULIC LINES & HOSES    12/2018   0136511-IN                   97.58

125062    99-2959    DAVIDSON AND DAVIDSON ENTERHOSES/HYDRAULIC LINES      12/2018   0136859-IN                   20.06

122842    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC TRUCK PARTS/SUPPLIES  12/2018   153-140902                   26.98

124316    99-4733    KIRBY-SMITH MACHINERY, INC ROCK TEETH FOR BACKHOE     12/2018   P47371                      777.40

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,120.75

FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

124966    99-10065   KUBOTA OF NORTHWEST ARKANSAWATER FILTER               12/2018   P20291                       91.85

124965    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      FOUR TIRES                 12/2018   3036161                     563.92

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064             162.01

124961    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5COVERALLS AND BOOTS        12/2018   G19451/2 11/16/18           229.97

124128    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR VEHICLES    12/2018   153-141501                   37.82

125063    99-4482    OTA / GOV. ACCOUNTS        MONTHLY PIKEPASS           12/2018   20181100559                   8.65

124956    99-4839    GELLCO UNIFORMS & SHOES, INSAFETY BOOTS               12/2018   00238966                    100.00

123718    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    UNIFORMS FOR CREWS         12/2018   8241532695                   15.84

123047    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG - NOVEMBER             12/2018   NP54862334                   19.80

124959    99-8965    CHERRY TRUCKING & DIRT SALE12 LOADS OF DIRT           12/2018   6721                      1,560.00

124967    99-9334    T & T POWERSPORTS, LLC     CHAINS FOR POLE SAW        12/2018   101945                       67.96

124962    99-9633    OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY  CHEMICAL MANUAL            12/2018   UMS18-2056                   33.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                2,890.82

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

123878    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                CARETAKER AGREEMENT        12/2018   730480                      213.50

123885    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                LAKE CARETAKER STIPENED    12/2018   DEC 2018 123885             750.00

124869    99-5482    CRYSTAL LAKE FISHERIES, INCTROUT STOCKING             12/2018   17394                     2,000.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                2,963.50

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

125028    99-10133   HARRELL'S LLC              FUNGICIDES/FERTILIZER      12/2018   INV01207198               2,350.36

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064             195.36

124888    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, RENTAL OF CO2              12/2018   00903754                     72.78

124881    99-1436    AARON FENCE CO., INC.      GATE PARTION               12/2018   135709                    3,400.00



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   5

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

124886    99-2025    UNITED STATES GOLF ASSOCIATYEARLY MEMBERSHIP          12/2018   43769793 2019 DUES          150.00

124260    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         MTHLY CABLE PAYMENT        12/2018   067167801 11/29/18           29.51

125029    99-8717    P & K EQUIPMENT            EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE      12/2018   3078490                   1,082.27

124885    99-9974    BOWERS OIL CO.             GAS FOR GOLF CARTS         12/2018   36673                       567.15

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                7,847.43

FUND: 34 - LIBRARY                                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064             195.36

124655    99-10647   MITCHELL, SCOTT            TRNG & TRVL REIMBURSEMENT  12/2018   10/17/18 124655              78.31

125229    99-1589    DEMCO, INC.                SUPPIES FOR LIBRARY        12/2018   6506755                   1,495.74

125234    99-265     RABY PLUMBING, INC.        REPAIR OF TOILETS          12/2018   24840                       145.00

123540    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SERVICES        12/2018   DEC 2018 123540             345.00

123541    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SERVICES        12/2018   DEC 2018 123541             950.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,209.41

FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

124874    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSCOFFEE DECANTER            12/2018   0158848-001                  34.96

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064             421.53

125456    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        JANITORIAL SUPPLIES        12/2018   1999838-0                   363.14

125454    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           P TRAPS & PLASTIC LINES    12/2018   35990531-00                   5.42

124863    99-2805    SPORT SUPPLY GROUP, INC    BASKETBALLS                12/2018   903770074                   207.25

125222    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL FILTER/HYDRAULIC FLD   12/2018   153-142418                   52.83

125451    99-4004    H & M HEAT &  AIR CONDITIONSERVICE CALL-HEATER        12/2018   38530                       195.00

124401    99-4269    CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3  WATER BILL FOR RV PARK     12/2018   24027 10-11/27/18            69.50

125063    99-4482    OTA / GOV. ACCOUNTS        MONTHLY PIKEPASS           12/2018   20181100559                   7.60

124402    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         CABLE SERVICE              12/2018   028122401 11/25/18           39.52

123718    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    UNIFORMS FOR CREWS         12/2018   8241532699                   14.88

125450    99-7011    LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.  POP UP TENTS               12/2018   18012                       150.10

123047    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG - NOVEMBER             12/2018   NP54862334                   99.92

123887    99-8545    TITAN COMMERCIAL SERVICES, JANITORIAL SRVCS-PARK BAT  12/2018   DEC 2018 123887             750.00

124868    99-8689    SOUTHWEST TULSA TROPHY     MEDALS FOR FUN RUN         12/2018   11162018 124868             295.00

124872    99-8689    SOUTHWEST TULSA TROPHY     REINDEER DASH MEDALS       12/2018   11292018 124872             295.00

124852    99-8717    P & K EQUIPMENT            TRAIL BLOWER               12/2018   3085640                   2,511.50

123881    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        SENIOR CENTER-ALARM MONIT  12/2018   1682681                      25.00

123882    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        PARK MAINT BLDG-ALARM MON  12/2018   1683321                      25.00

123879    99-9595    CAMPBELL WENDY             CONTRACT SRVCS-TRACK PROG  12/2018   10/15-10/29/18              690.00

125459    99-9941    ANDREW G. FRITZ            CERTIFICATION              12/2018   18062C                      250.00

123892    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JANITORIAL SRVCS-BTW       12/2018   109896                      875.00

123893    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JANITORIAL SRVS-SENIOR CE  12/2018   109895                      695.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                8,073.15

FUND: 36 - SWIMMING POOL                                                                                            SUMMARY REPORT

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064              24.14

124000    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        MONITORING-PARKS           12/2018   1673276                      50.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                   74.14



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   6

FUND: 40 - FIRE CASH                                                                                                SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

124996    99-3719    PATRIOT SECURITY SYSTEMS, ICAMERAS, PARTS & LABOR     12/2018   116224                    4,400.00

125266    99-9088    CHARLEY'S SOUTHSIDE LOCK & ALARM LOCK/STATION 4       12/2018   81647                     1,193.00

125375    99-9088    CHARLEY'S SOUTHSIDE LOCK & ALARM LOCK FOR GYM         12/2018   81636                     1,193.00

124986    99-9798    AUTO ELECTRIC SALES/ JUST MIPAD CASES/ACCESSORIES     12/2018   59186                       135.42

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                6,921.42

FUND: 41 - POLICE CASH                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

124396    99-10665   A. HOPE COMPANY dba THE BUICONTROLLER                 12/2018   30047                     7,850.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                7,850.00

FUND: 44 - MAJOR THOROFARE                                                                                          SUMMARY REPORT

123852    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OEXPRESSWAY LIGHTS          12/2018   951246942 11/26/18          681.91

122835    99-8909    DUNHAM'S ASPHALT SERVICE, IPATCH                      12/2018   251041                      318.22

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,000.13

FUND: 45 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

125337    99-68      A & M ELECTRIC, INC        ELECTRIC FOR NEW DOORS     12/2018   6202                        652.00

123330    99-8468    BOB HOWARD CHRYSLER JEEP DONEW TRUCKS-STATE BID       12/2018   84578                    42,546.00

124852    99-8717    P & K EQUIPMENT            TRAIL BLOWER               12/2018   3085640                   4,851.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               48,049.00

FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

123901    99-10094   JUAN LOZANO                QUARTERLY OIL CHANGES      12/2018   42525                       216.97

125064    99-103     ONG                        MONTHLY GAS CHARGES        12/2018   OCT 2018 125064             130.97

124741    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5SHOVELS                    12/2018   G10607/2 10/30/18            63.92

125278    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5COVERALLS                  12/2018   G17936/2 11/13/18            81.98

123906    99-2576    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE ICODE ENFORCEMENT TRNG      12/2018   070322                      200.00

125217    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    WATER PUMP/THERMOSTAT      12/2018   153-141222                  114.69

124745    99-3806    ICM, INC.                  LEADER HOSE                12/2018   41000097                    127.10

124709    99-4140    NORRIS, DAVID              CDL RENEWAL                12/2018   11/27/18 124709              26.00

124710    99-4140    NORRIS, DAVID              HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT        12/2018   11/28-30/18 124710          204.74

125063    99-4482    OTA / GOV. ACCOUNTS        MONTHLY PIKEPASS           12/2018   20181100559                   4.20

124703    99-7169    GKB INC                    BORING UNIT REPAIR         12/2018   W04116                      527.51

124706    99-7494    LAMPROE CONSTRUCTION, INC  FENCE REPAIRS              12/2018   9829                        993.00

123047    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aCNG - NOVEMBER             12/2018   NP54862334                   86.69

124748    99-9377    FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC  TWO 3' FIRE HYDRANTS       12/2018   0598790                   3,303.36

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                6,081.13

FUND: 48 - WATER RESOURCE                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

125282    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             METER NIPPLES              12/2018   J858008                     222.45

122640    99-1850    AMERICAN HERITAGE BANK     QRTLY DEBT-METER READING   12/2018   1/2/19 METER EQUIP       12,685.48

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               12,907.93



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   7

FUND: 55 - INSURANCE FUND                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

125353    99-10743   HUB INTERNATIONAL MIDWEST LDECEMBER 2018 HEALTH INS   12/2018   DEC 2018 125353         231,215.17

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              231,215.17

FUND: 57 - E-911 FUND                                                                                               SUMMARY REPORT

123813    99-4319    AT&T                       MONTHLY E-911 CHARGES      12/2018   9181546465 12/1/18          236.90

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  236.90

FUND: 60 - GRANTS AND AID                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

122940R   99-9629    GUY ENGINEERING SERVICES, IHYDRAULIC ANALYSIS         12/2018   1145-3                    2,063.40

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                2,063.40

FUND: 65 - STREET IMP.SALES TAX                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

123702A   99-10075   DOLESE BROS CO             160 YRDS-4500 PSI CONCRET  12/2018   RM18055765                4,946.25

124303    99-10676   BRUNDAGE BONE CONCRETE PUMPCONCRETE PUMPING           12/2018   150855                    2,609.38

123039    99-2053    BENNETT STEEL, INC.        CRANE RENTAL               12/2018   677                      10,180.00

121396    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS      12/2018   SERIE2014 12/3/18        52,677.29

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               70,412.92

FUND: 83 - G.O.BOND CONSTR FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

125340    99-4817    OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVISEWER LINE PERMIT          12/2018   SWRLINE YSCOMPLX            747.08

114688B   99-5348    PLANNING DESIGN GROUP      SPORTS COMPLEX             12/2018   4569                      5,340.00

124278    99-8129    MSB CONSTRUCTION LLC       SEWER IMPROVEMENTS         12/2018   1804-4                  121,569.18

114781D   99-8149    BKL, INC.                  ANIMAL SHELTER             12/2018   #21 12/3/18 114781        7,000.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              134,656.26

                                                                                    GRAND TOTAL:           1,115,017.32



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   8

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

 

                              12/2018  10  501-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          30.00

                              12/2018  10  501-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                       200.54

                              12/2018  10  501-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,500.00

                              12/2018  10  502-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          84.14-

                              12/2018  10  502-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     115.20

                              12/2018  10  502-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                   84.00

                              12/2018  10  503-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                   30.00

                              12/2018  10  504-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   687.00

                              12/2018  10  504-407          BOOKS                                    12.60

                              12/2018  10  508-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     25.00

                              12/2018  10  508-331          UTILITIES                               141.49

                              12/2018  10  508-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    16.30

                              12/2018  10  509-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          88.84

                              12/2018  10  510-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 4,916.72

                              12/2018  10  511-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          93.84

                              12/2018  10  511-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     337.09

                              12/2018  10  511-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                    255.00

                              12/2018  10  511-214E         EMS SUPPLIES                            297.60

                              12/2018  10  511-221          FUEL AND OIL                             25.39

                              12/2018  10  511-241          SAFETY EQUIPMENT                      3,389.70

                              12/2018  10  511-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     446.22

                              12/2018  10  511-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   686.99

                              12/2018  10  511-314          UNIFORMS                              1,004.95

                              12/2018  10  511-331          UTILITIES                               947.48

                              12/2018  10  511-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          400.10

                              12/2018  10  511-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 3,849.37

                              12/2018  10  511-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                  2,351.56

                              12/2018  10  511-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS & FIXTURE               285.84

                              12/2018  10  511-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                          150.00

                              12/2018  10  512-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          80.56

                              12/2018  10  512-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                  1,898.38

                              12/2018  10  512-221          FUEL AND OIL                             15.48

                              12/2018  10  512-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     541.00

                              12/2018  10  512-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  234.00

                              12/2018  10  512-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                      2,194.68

                              12/2018  10  512-321          PRISONER CARE                            82.00

                              12/2018  10  512-331          UTILITIES                               286.27

                              12/2018  10  512-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 2,269.25

                              12/2018  10  512-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    564.81

                              12/2018  10  512-353          MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS                   597.20

                              12/2018  10  513-331          UTILITIES                               161.66

                              12/2018  10  515-313          PRINTING                                 38.50

                              12/2018  10  517-231          MINOR TOOLS                              74.99

                              12/2018  10  517-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                        94.83



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   9

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                              12/2018  10  517-332          COMMUNICATION                            40.01

                              12/2018  10  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        4,975.00

                              12/2018  10  590-211          JANITOR SUPPLIES                        324.31

                              12/2018  10  590-244          EMPLOYEE MOTIVATIONAL SUPPLIES          159.99

                              12/2018  10  590-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                    500.00

                              12/2018  10  590-331          UTILITIES                                76.05

                              12/2018  10  590-332          COMMUNICATIONS                       13,542.79

                              12/2018  10  590-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                     254.29

                              12/2018  10  590-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   551.00

                              12/2018  10  590-353          MAINT-BUILDING & FIXTURES               462.25

                              12/2018  10  590-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                        2,327.00      55,630.98

 

                              12/2018  20  523-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                          99.99

                              12/2018  20  523-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,307.61

                              12/2018  20  523-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         21.62

                              12/2018  20  524-212          CHEMICALS                             8,254.63

                              12/2018  20  524-221          FUEL & OIL                               79.29

                              12/2018  20  524-231          MINOR TOOLS                             104.49

                              12/2018  20  524-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         319.97

                              12/2018  20  524-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,088.00

                              12/2018  20  524-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         39.48

                              12/2018  20  524-315B         FEES & OTHR CHGS-SKIATOOK            11,164.85

                              12/2018  20  524-322          WATER PURCHASE                          241.98

                              12/2018  20  524-331          UTILITIES                             5,749.17

                              12/2018  20  524-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      25.08

                              12/2018  20  524-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  303.74

                              12/2018  20  525-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     141.50

                              12/2018  20  525-214-.01      OPERATING SUPPLIES-LAB                  286.03

                              12/2018  20  525-221          FUEL & OIL                               84.68

                              12/2018  20  525-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         279.98

                              12/2018  20  525-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS            74.95

                              12/2018  20  525-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     364.00

                              12/2018  20  525-311D         PROF SERVICES-TESTING                   150.00

                              12/2018  20  525-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         29.64

                              12/2018  20  525-325          SEWAGE DISPOSAL FEE                     405.10

                              12/2018  20  525-331          UTILITIES                               253.58

                              12/2018  20  525-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      15.54

                              12/2018  20  525-345          DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                      429.19

                              12/2018  20  525-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                4,774.28

                              12/2018  20  525-401          EQUIPMENT                            10,034.00

                              12/2018  20  527-141          CONTRACT LABOR                      115,140.56

                              12/2018  20  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        4,975.00

                              12/2018  20  590-331          UTILITIES                                76.06

                              12/2018  20  590-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                     254.30

                              12/2018  20  590-353          BUILDING MAINTENANCE                    207.50



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  10

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                              12/2018  20  590-501F         BOND EXP - SERIES 2012              135,854.16

                              12/2018  20  590-501G         REVENUE BOND EXP - SERIES 2013      205,626.25

                              12/2018  20  590-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES             1,104.17     510,360.37

 

                              12/2018  29  529-214          OPERATING SUPPLIES                       47.96

                              12/2018  29  529-221          FUEL & OIL                              380.20

                              12/2018  29  529-231          MINOR TOOLS                              66.52

                              12/2018  29  529-242          PUBLIC EDUCATION MATERIALS              140.00

                              12/2018  29  529-331          UTILITIES                               208.03

                              12/2018  29  529-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   409.80

                              12/2018  29  529-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    200.00       1,452.51

 

                              12/2018  30  530-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      56.50

                              12/2018  30  530-331          UTILITIES                               142.23

                              12/2018  30  530-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   144.62

                              12/2018  30  530-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    777.40       1,120.75

 

                              12/2018  31  531-212          CHEMICALS                                33.00

                              12/2018  31  531-214          OPERATING SUPPLIES                       67.96

                              12/2018  31  531-221          FUEL & OIL                               19.80

                              12/2018  31  531-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         329.97

                              12/2018  31  531-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                       8.65

                              12/2018  31  531-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         15.84

                              12/2018  31  531-331          UTILITIES                               162.01

                              12/2018  31  531-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    91.85

                              12/2018  31  531-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    601.74

                              12/2018  31  531-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,560.00       2,890.82

 

                              12/2018  32  532-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          750.00

                              12/2018  32  532-142          PERMIT SALES COMMISSION                 213.50

                              12/2018  32  532-405A         FISH STOCKINGS                        2,000.00       2,963.50

 

                              12/2018  33  533-212          CHEMICALS                             2,350.36

                              12/2018  33  533-213          CONCESSION SUPPLY                        72.78

                              12/2018  33  533-221          FUEL & OIL                              567.15

                              12/2018  33  533-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  150.00

                              12/2018  33  533-331          UTILITIES                               195.36

                              12/2018  33  533-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,082.27

                              12/2018  33  533-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                3,429.51       7,847.43

 

                              12/2018  34  534-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,295.00

                              12/2018  34  534-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                       1,495.74

                              12/2018  34  534-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      78.31

                              12/2018  34  534-331          UTILITIES                               195.36

                              12/2018  34  534-353          MAINT/BUILDINGS                         145.00



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  11

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

                                                                                                                 3,209.41

 

                              12/2018  35  535-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        3,010.00

                              12/2018  35  535-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     363.14

                              12/2018  35  535-221          FUEL AND OIL                             99.92

                              12/2018  35  535-243          RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES                   982.31

                              12/2018  35  535-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS         2,511.50

                              12/2018  35  535-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                       7.60

                              12/2018  35  535-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   300.00

                              12/2018  35  535-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         14.88

                              12/2018  35  535-331          UTILITIES                               491.03

                              12/2018  35  535-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           39.52

                              12/2018  35  535-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    47.99

                              12/2018  35  535-352          MAINT-VEHICLES                            4.84

                              12/2018  35  535-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS/FIXTURES                200.42       8,073.15

 

                              12/2018  36  536-141          CONTRACT LABOR                           50.00

                              12/2018  36  536-331          UTILITIES                                24.14          74.14

 

                              12/2018  40  540-401          EQUIPMENT                               135.42

                              12/2018  40  540-404          BUILDING AND FIXTURES                 6,786.00       6,921.42

 

                              12/2018  41  541-401          EQUIPMENT                             7,850.00       7,850.00

 

                              12/2018  44  544-331          UTILITIES                               681.91

                              12/2018  44  544-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  318.22       1,000.13

 

                              12/2018  45  518-403          VEHICLES                             21,273.00

                              12/2018  45  525-403          VEHICLES                             21,273.00

                              12/2018  45  535-401          EQUIPMENT                             4,851.00

                              12/2018  45  535-404          BUILDING & FIXTURES                     191.00

                              12/2018  45  590-404          BUILDINGS & FIXTURES                    461.00      48,049.00

 

                              12/2018  46  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                   3,303.36

                              12/2018  46  546-221          FUEL AND OIL                             86.69

                              12/2018  46  546-231          MINOR TOOLS                              63.92

                              12/2018  46  546-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                          69.99

                              12/2018  46  546-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     408.94

                              12/2018  46  546-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                   26.00

                              12/2018  46  546-331          UTILITIES                               130.97

                              12/2018  46  546-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   781.29

                              12/2018  46  546-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    216.97

                              12/2018  46  546-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  993.00       6,081.13

 

                              12/2018  48  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                     222.45

                              12/2018  48  548-501          NOTE PAYMENTS                        12,685.48



12/13/2018  9:34 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  12

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

                                                                                                                12,907.93

 

                              12/2018  55  555-391          LIFE INS PREM-OTHERS                  5,036.64

                              12/2018  55  555-392          FEES & OTHER-OTHERS                 226,178.53     231,215.17

 

                              12/2018  57  557-315-.01      FEES & OTHER CHARGES-WIRELESS           236.90         236.90

 

                              12/2018  60  584-311A         PROF SERVICES-ENGINEERING             2,063.40       2,063.40

 

                              12/2018  65  565-405B         FACILITIES-CONTRACT                  17,735.63

                              12/2018  65  565-501          BOND EXP -SERIES 2004/2014           39,166.66

                              12/2018  65  565-501I         2004/2014 DEBT SERVICE - INT         13,177.30

                              12/2018  65  565-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES               333.33      70,412.92

 

                              12/2018  83  571-405B         FACILITIES - CONTRACT               121,569.18

                              12/2018  83  577-311A         PROF SVCS-ENG (DESIGN, BID)           7,000.00

                              12/2018  83  578-311          PROF SVCS                               747.08

                              12/2018  83  578-311A         PROF SVCS-ENG (DESIGN, BID)           5,340.00     134,656.26

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATE:               0.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ACTUAL:         1,115,017.32

                                                                               REPORT TOTAL:               1,115,017.32



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the application by Hollis Allen with Walter P. Moore for
a Specific Use Permit, SUP-023 and Planned Unit Development, PUD-2018-01, to allow a
multi-family use in a multi-story building located at the Northeast corner of Creek Turnpike and
State Highway 66.

BACKGROUND:
The site is vacant with the exception of highway billboards located in the Southwest and
Southeast corners of the property. The western portion of the site will consist of commercial
development along the frontage of State Highway 66. The remaining portion of the site will
consist of multi-family development that wraps around the topography that rises up in the North.
The applicants are proposing nine buildings with approximately 234 units.  The commercial
development will be market driven, but potential uses may include a fuel station and convenience
store, and possibly two fast casual tenants.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission met on November 27, 2018 and voted
unanimously to recommend approval. Staff concurs with this recommendation.

Attachments
SMAPC case reort
PUD Standards
case maps



SUP-23/PUD-2018-01 | Ferguson-Smith Properties      November 27, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
November  

STAFF REPORT 
 

FILE: SUP-23/PUD-2018-01 | Specific Use Permit/ Planned Unit Development 
 

APPLICANT:   Dan Ashbaugh and Hollis Allen with Walter P. Moore 
 

LOCATION: Southeast corner of West 91st Street South (Canyon Road) and State 
Highway 66 (New Sapulpa Road) 

PARCEL:  1999-24-018-011-0-010-00 
 

STR:   Section 24, Township 18 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL:  A tract of land that is part of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter 
(N/2 NE/4) of Section 24, Township 18 North, Range 11 East of the 
Indian Base and Meridian, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to 
the U.S. Government Survey thereof, being more particularly described 
as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point that is the Northeast corner of the 
NE/4 of said Section 24; Thence S01°20’19”E along the Easterly line of 
said NE/4 for 370.21 feet to a point on the Westerly right-of-way line of 
the Tulsa-Sapulpa Union Railroad; Thence S33°38’37"W along said 
Westerly tight-of-way for 738.49 feet to a point on the Northerly right-
of-way line of the Creek Turnpike; Thence along the Northerly right-of-
way of the Creek Turnpike as follows: N74°29’50”W for 237.36 feet; 
Thence N69°59’49”W for 0.00 feet to a point of curve; Thence 
Northwesterly along a curve to the left with a radius of 981.47 feet and a 
central angle of 12°26’11” for 213.03 feet to a point of tangency; Thence 
N82°26’00”W for 415.84 feet to a point of curve; Thence Northwesterly 
along a curve to the right with a radius of 616.20 feet and a central angle 
of 12°25’53” for 133.70 feet to appoint on the Easterly right-of-way line 
of State Highway No.66; Thence along the Easterly right-of-way of State 
Highway No.66 as follows: N28°23’48”E 840.93 feet; Thence 
N01°09’26”W for 24.75 feet to a point on the Northerly line of the NE/4; 
Thence leaving the Easterly right-of-way of State Highway No.66, 
N88°50’34”E along the Northerly line of the NE/4 for 978.30 feet to the 
point of beginning of said tract of land. 

LOT SIZE: 23.61 acres more or less  
  

ZONING:   CG – Commercial General 
 

EXISTING USE:  Vacant  
 

 

  

 

  



SUP-23/PUD-2018-01 | Ferguson-Smith Properties      November 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

OWNER:   Ferguson Smith Sapulpa LLC 
 

CC WARD:  Ward #5 Ms. Carla Stinnett and Mr. Bruce Bledsoe 
 

PREPARED BY:       Nikki White – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 

REQUEST: 
 

The applicant requests a Specific Use Permit to allow multi-family use multi-story structures and a 
Planned Unit Development for multi-use.  
 
 
APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 

As provided in O.S. § 11-43-113, the utilization of the SUP process is designed to address uses 
which are specialized in nature. 

City of Sapulpa Zoning Code, Chapter 16, Planned Unit Development. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The site is vacant with the exception of highway billboards located in the Southwest and 
Southeast corners. The western portion of the site will consist of commercial development 
along the frontage of Highway 66. The remaining portion of the site will consist of multi-
family development that wraps around the topography that rises up in the north.  
The commercial development will be market driven, but potential uses may include fuel 
station and convenient store tenant, and possibly two fast casual tenants. The multi-family 
component will provide family friendly apartments that enhance the surrounding area with 
geographically appropriate architecture and accessible green space. There will be nine 
apartment buildings with approximately 234 units. The project will feature a clubhouse 
consisting of same materials as the apartment buildings. The design for  the community will 
include landscaping throughout with regionally appropriate and low maintenance plantings to 
conserve water usage. The site amenities will include a swimming pool, fire pit, frilling cabana, 
dog park, and natural playground. The community will be completely interconnected with 
sidewalks that link all buildings with necessary parking to accommodate each unit. Carports, 
storage units and electric vehicle charging stations will also be available to residents.  
 
 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  
 

 
North: CG Commercial General 
 
East: RS-3 Residential Single Family (Freedom Park 

Subdivision) 
  

South: Creek Turnpike 
 

West: State Highway 66 
 



SUP-23/PUD-2018-01 | Ferguson-Smith Properties      November 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

                           (Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 

 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated 

Office/Commercial on the Future Land Use Map 
(FLUM). 

 
Flood Zone:   The subject property is not located within flood 

zone.  
   
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

Staff received a few inquiries from the HOA for Freedom Park, they were forwarded to the 
applicant.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

       Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the application with the following conditions: 
1. The PUD development standards are approved. 

2. The property is platted and the PUD standards appear in the covenants of the plat.  
3. The SUP allowing multi-family in multi story use is approved.  

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Vicinity & Zoning Maps 
2. Site photos 
3. Site plan 
4. PUD Development Standards 

 
 



1 
 

Planned Unit Development No. 2018-01 
Zoning Case: PP-18-02 

 

Creek Turnpike and Highway 66 PUD 
 
 

June 08, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 

Owner: 
Ferguson Property Group, Inc. 
1910 Madison Avenue, Suite 523 

Memphis, TN 38104 
Office: (901) 272-0705 

 
 
 

Original Prepared By: 
NSPJ Architects, P.A. 

3515 W. 75th Street, Suite 201 
Prairie Village, KS 66208 

Office: (913) 831-1415 Fax: (913) 831-1563 
 
 

Assisted By: 
Walter P Moore (Civil Engineer) 

7666 East 61st Street 
Tulsa, OK 74133 

Office: (918) 806-7200 Fax: (918) 806-7250 
 
 
 

  



2 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS: 
 
Pg. 2   Table of Contents 

Pg. 3   Design Statement 

Pg. 4 – 5   Development Standards 

Pg. 6 – 7  Development Information 

Exhibit A  Conceptual Site Plan 

 

 

  



3 
 

 
 
Design Statement 
 
PUD-18-01 is a Planned Unit Development overlay of an existing CG zoned parcel along 
the east side of Highway 66 and north side of Creek Turnpike. Plat plan submittal being 
filed in conjunction with PUD. 
 
The site is vacant with the exception of highway billboards located at the southwest and 
southeast corners. The western portion of the site will consist of commercial 
development with frontage on Highway 66. The remaining portion of the site will consist 
of multi-family development that wraps around topography that rises up in the north. The 
conceptual site plan for the project can be seen in the attached Exhibit A. The PUD 
consists of two development areas. Access will be provided via Highway 66 on the west 
and Canyon Road on the north. Access points will be coordinated with ODOT for 
placement. 
 
The commercial development will be market-driven, but potential uses may include a 
fuel station and convenience store tenant, and a pair of fast-casual tenants. 
 
The multi-family component of development will provide family-friendly breezeway 
apartments that enhance the surrounding area with geographically appropriate 
architecture and accessible green space. The nine apartment buildings will consist of 
One Bedroom, Two Bedroom, and Three Bedroom layouts that will be intermixed 
throughout the project. The gaslight style of architecture will be expressed in familiar 
residential building forms with a mixture of building materials consistent with this style of 
architecture, and include a combination of stone, stucco, engineered wood cladding, 
fiber cement cladding, and pre-finished metal accents. 
 
The building massing will be such that its overall forms will be broken down into 
pedestrian scale elements that will be expressed with stepping of the facades (both 
vertically and horizontally), recessing of balconies, variations of the building materials 
and the building roof heights. The Project will feature a Clubhouse consisting of the 
same materials as the apartment buildings with appropriate thematic accoutrements to 
enhance the visibility and recognition within the community. The multi-family buildings 
will provide fire alarm and suppression systems to add an elevated level of fire safety 
and will otherwise comply with all requirements of the Sapulpa Fire Chief & Fire Marshal. 
 
The preliminary design for the community will include landscaping throughout with 
regionally appropriate and low maintenance plantings to conserve water usage. The site 
amenities will include a swimming pool, fire pit, grilling cabana, dog park, and natural 
playground. The community will be completely interconnected with sidewalks that link all 
buildings with necessary parking to accommodate each unit. Carports, storage units, 
and electric vehicle charging stations will also be available to residents. 
 
The development provides a sophisticated and convenient apartment living experience 
for local and neighboring residents in addition to a desirable location for commercial 
tenants. 
  
 
 



4 
 

Development Standards 
 
Land Area 

Gross Lot Area:     954,151.8 sq. ft. 21.9 ac 

Net Lot Area:      891,221.5 sq. ft. 20.5 ac 

 

Permitted Uses 

 

UU-8 Multi-Family Dwelling, UU-11 Offices and Studios, UU-12 Restaurant, UU-13 
Convenience Goods and Services, UU-14 Shopping Goods and Services 

 

Maximum Building Square Footage 

     

Residential        280,000 sq. ft. 

Commercial        Market-driven 

 

Minimum Building Setbacks 

 

East of Highway 66 Right of Way     50 FT 

All other Boundaries       25 FT 

 

Maximum Number of Dwelling Units Allowed:     234 Units 

 

Maximum Number of Stories:      Four Stories 

 

Maximum Building Height:        65 FT 

 

 

Lighting 

 
All parking and building mounted lighting shall be oriented to minimize light leaving the 
development.  All pole mounted lighting shall be located to minimize light crossing 
property lines.  No lighting standard shall exceed 30’ in height as measured from the 
pavement to the light fixture.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 
 

 

 

Signage 

 

1. Signage and Signage Monuments shall conform to current City Ordinance. 
2. Signage and Signage Monuments shall be approved by Master Developer. 
3. Sign permits shall be approved prior to installation. 

 

Screening 

 

All trash and mechanical areas shall be screened from public view of person standing at 
ground level, excluding the equipment serving the apartment units. Limits of and 
configuration of screening will be determined at PUD detailed site plan submittal. 

 

Landscaping 

 

The PUD shall meet the requirements of Chapter 3 Landscape Regulations of the City of 
Sapulpa Planning, Zoning, and Development standards in all other manners. 



6 
 

  

Development Information 
 

Topography & Soils 
 

The elevation of the existing site varies from approximately 746’ at the north end of the 
site to 665’ at the southeast corner (all elevations referenced to the North American 
Vertical Datum). The site drains both to the southeast and southwest and the developed 
site will maintain this drainage pattern. 
 
A geotechnical engineer has been contracted to perform a preliminary soils analysis. 
The boring logs show shale overlain by clay. 
 

Drainage 
 

The site will be regraded with retaining walls and a detention pond to handle drainage. 
The retaining walls will line the north perimeter of the site to stabilize the steep grade. 
One or more detention ponds will be located in the south end of the site to detain 
additional runoff due to the proposed development. The detention design will be in 
conformance with the City of Sapulpa Engineering Design Criteria 
 
When the site is developed, it is expected that the majority of the site will be graded to 
allow for surface water to drain directly to the improved basin or be collected in an 
internal storm sewer system that will route it to the improved basin. The basin 
discharges into the ODOT maintained ditch along State Highway 66 which was 
previously approved by ODOT. This will be designed in conformance with City of 
Sapulpa Engineering Design Criteria. 
 

Vehicular and Pedestrian Access and Circulation 
 

The attached Site Plan depicts the vehicular access points and circulation anticipated to 
accommodate the conceptual site plan.  The development will restrict access to the 
general public using two gates, the specific location of which will be determined at 
detailed site plan submittal.  All such gates will be subject to approval of the City of 
Sapulpa Fire Chief, Fire Marshal and Engineering.  All private driveway and/or street 
connections shall be subject to City Engineer curb cut and/or driveway permit approval 
for the proposed access points at SH 66 and Canyon Road and the Fire Chief’s and Fire 
Marshal’s approval of locations, spacing, widths, and curb return radii.  
 
Sidewalks will be designed and constructed on the development connecting the various 
buildings and parking facilities. Sidewalks will extend to the R/W before terminating. 
Residents will be able to easily walk to the commercial establishments in the western 
edge of the site. 
 

Relationship to Adjoining Uses 
The main adjoining use of note is the residential development to the east. To the north is 
an industrial site with a large paved area. To the south is the Creek Turnpike and 
beyond the turnpike are undeveloped farmland. To the west is SH 66 and Interstate 44 
and beyond is undeveloped wooded area. 



7 
 

 
Utilities 

Water service is provided to the site by an existing waterline along State Highway 66. A 
waterline loop will be constructed to provide fire protection and water service to the 
development. 
 
In order to provide sanitary service to the site it will be necessary to construct a 1,100’, 
8” sanitary sewer to the south to connect to the City of Sapulpa’s facility. This has been 
discussed in preliminary meetings with the City of Sapulpa and the project has been 
approved. The city is working with the team on an alternative path along the railroad 
right of way, though an existing easement may be used instead. 
 

Parking 
The currently proposed 234 Apartment Units are parked in the following manner: 

 
1BR – 1.5 stalls per unit 
2BR – 2.0 stalls per unit 
3BR – 2.0 stalls per unit 
 

The currently proposed residential development requires 424 parking stalls. The parking 
stall size is 9’x18’. 
 

Requirement to Plat 
No building permit shall be issued until a plat containing restrictive covenants 
memorializing the above development standards is prepared and filed in accordance 
with the City of Sapulpa Subdivision Regulations. Plat plan submittal is being filed 
concurrently with PUD. 
 

 
Schedule of Development 

Development of the apartment complex is expected to begin in early 2019. Commercial 
development will proceed per market conditions. 
 
 
 







AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the application by Rex Jacobs for a Specific Use Permit,
SUP-026, to allow a Commercial Medicinal Marijuana Dispensary located at 617 North Mission
Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

BACKGROUND:
A medical marijuana dispensary license allows a business to legally sell medical marijuana and
medical marijuana products. Licensed dispensaries can only sell to patient license holders,
caregiver license holders, research license holders, and the parent or legal guardian named on a
minor patient’s license. Dispensaries engaging in unlawful sales may be fined, or their licenses
may be revoked. Licensed dispensaries must comply with Title 63 O.S. § 420A  et seq. and the
Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 310:681.

The proposed Medical Marijuana Dispensary is located at the Southeast corner of East Perkins
Avenue and North Mission Street. The property has two tenant spaces. The first tenant space is
"The Painting Gypsy", a ceramics shop and the second is the proposed dispensary.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission met on November 27th, 2018 and voted
7-1 to recommend approval to City Council with the following conditions:

1.     The Medical Marijuana Dispensary shall be permitted on the premises only. No mobile,
moveable or transitory location. The SUP is limited to retail activities allowed by 63 O.S. §420
and does not include growing, processing, or research activities. The SUP is coextensive in term
with Applicant’s current license from the OMMA for a Retail Dispensary and shall expire
automatically upon the expiration, revocation or cancelation of said license.

2.     The applicant shall submit a security plan for the location and shall contain the following: 



Security surveillance cameras installed to monitor all entrances, along with the interior and
exterior of the premises.
Alarm system which is professionally monitored and operated twenty-four (24) hours a day,
seven (7) days a week.
A locking safe permanently affixed to the premises that shall store all marijuana and cash
remaining in the facility overnight.
All marijuana in whatever form stored at the premises shall be kept in a secure manner and
shall not be visible from outside the premises.
All of the security recordings shall be preserved for at least seven (7) days by the permit
holder.

3.     Sign restrictions. No pictures, photographs, drawings, or other depictions of marijuana or
marijuana paraphernalia shall appear on the outside of the premises nor be visible outside of the
premises. The words "marijuana", "cannabis" and any other words used or intended to convey the
presence or availability of marijuana shall not appear on the outside of the premises.

4.     All necessary building, electrical, plumbing, mechanical, and sign permits must be obtained.

5.     The owner and operator of the facility shall use lawful methods in controlling waste or
by-products from any allowed activities under the license.

6.     The parking lot must be paved with a dust free, all weather surface, striped, and ADA
compliant per Chapter 10 of the Zoning Code.

7.     The applicants activities must be in compliance with all applicable state and local laws and
regulations.

8.     No loitering signs shall be posted on the exterior of the premises.

Attachments
SMAPC staff report
Maps and photos



SUP-026 Rex Jacobs       November 27, 2018 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
November 27, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 
 

FILE: SUP-026 | Specific Use Permit 
 

APPLICANT:   Rex A. Jacobs 
 

ADDRESS:  617 North Mission Street 
 
PARCEL:  1430-00-001-000-0-110-00 
 

STR:   Section 25, Township 18 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL:  Lots Eleven (11) and Twelve (12), Block One (1), Roosevelt Addition to 
the City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to the 
recorded plat thereof 

 
LOT SIZE: 12,500 square feet more or less 
  

ZONING:   CG – Commercial General 
 

EXISTING USE:  Vacant tenant space  
 

OWNER:   Willie Ortiz and Robert Ortiz 
 

CC WARD:  Ward #4 Mayor Reg Green and Mr. Craig Henderson 
 

PREPARED BY:       Nikki White – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 
REQUEST: 
 

The applicant requests a Specific Use Permit to allow a Retail Medicinal Marijuana Dispensary in a CG 
(Commercial General) zoning district. 
 
 
APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 

As provided in O.S. § 11-43-113, the utilization of the SUP process is designed to address uses 
which are specialized in nature. The Specific Use list are so clarified because of the size of the 

land they require or the specialized nature of the use, or they may more intensely dominate the area 

in which they are located, or their effects on the general public are broader in scope than other types 
of uses permitted in the district. 
 

 

  

 

  



SUP-026 Rex Jacobs       November 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3 

 
BACKGROUND:  
A medical marijuana dispensary license allows a business to legally sell medical marijuana 
and medical marijuana products. Licensed dispensaries can only sell to patient license 
holders, caregiver license holders, research license holders, and the parent or legal guardian 
named on a minor patient’s license. Dispensaries  engaging in unlawful sales may be fined, or 
their licenses may be revoked. Licensed dispensaries must comply with Title 63 O.S. § 420A et 
seq. and the Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 310:681. 
The subject property is located at the Southeast corner of North Mission Street and East 
Perkins Avenue. The building has two tenant spaces. The first being “Painting Gypsy”, which is 
a studio for painting ceramics.  The second is the proposed dispensary.  The building fronts a 
primary corridor and appears to meet the “Corridor Design Criteria”.  
 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  
 

 
North: CG Commercial General  
 
East: CG Commercial General  
 
South: CG Commercial General 
 
West: CG Commercial General 
  

 

                           (Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 
 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated 

Office/Commercial on the Future Land Use Map 
(FLUM).   

    

Flood Zone:   The subject property is not within a flood zone.  
   
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: As of writing this report, staff has not received any public comment. 
 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

       Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the application, with the following conditions: 
1. The Medical Marijuana Dispensary will be permitted on the premises only. No mobile, 

moveable or transitory locations. The SUP is limited to retail activities allowed by 63 O.S. §420 
and does not include growing, processing, or research activities. The SUP is coextensive in term 



SUP-026 Rex Jacobs       November 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3 

with Applicant’s current license from the OMMA for a Retail Dispensary and shall expire 
automatically upon the expiration, revocation or cancelation of said license. 

2. The applicant shall submit a security plan for the location and shall contain the following: 
a. Security surveillance cameras installed to monitor all entrances, along with the interior 

and exterior of the premises. 
b. Alarm system which is professionally monitored and operated twenty-four (24) hours a 

day, seven (7) days a week. 
c. A locking safe permanently affixed to the premises that shall store all marijuana and cash 

remaining in the facility overnight. 
d. All marijuana in whatever form stored at the premises shall be kept in a secure manner and 

shall not be visible from outside the premises. 
e. All of the security recordings shall be preserved for at least seven (7) days by the permit 

holder.  
3.  Sign Restrictions: No pictures, photographs, drawings or other depictions of marijuana or 

marijuana paraphernalia shall appear on the outside of the premises nor be visible outside of 
the premises. The words “Marijuana”, “cannabis” and any other words used or intended to 
convey the presence or availability of marijuana shall not appear on the outside of the 
premises nor be visible from outside the premises.  

4. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical, sign permits must be obtained. 

5. The owner and operator of the facility shall use lawful methods in controlling waste or by-
products from any allowed activities under the license.  

6. The Applicant’s activities must be in compliance with all applicable state and local laws and 
regulations. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Vicinity & Zoning Maps 
2. Site photos 
3. Site plan 

 
 













AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted For: Mike Haefner, Police Chief 
Submitted By: Chris Jeffries, Police Department Admin.
Department: Police Department
Presented By: Chief Mike Haefner

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding renewal of a Service Agreement with Motorola Solutions
for support of the radios used by the officers in the amount of $14,557.20.

BACKGROUND:
This service agreement is for the period of December 2018 through June 2019.  The agreement
provides for support of the base, mobile, and hand held radios.  We have been in contact with
Total Radio and finally have received a notice that they are not able to match or beat the Service
Agreement from Motorola.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the Service Agreement and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $14,557.20
To be paid from: Equip. Maint.
Account number: 10-512-351

Attachments
Total Radio Correspondence
Agreement - Motorola 

















AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted By: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager
Department: Assistant City Manager
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Addendum B to Consent Order 12-046 concerning
Basins No. 2 and No. 4 Wastewater Treatment Facility Construction Project.

BACKGROUND:
On December 5, 2018 the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality approved amending
Consent Order 12-046 to allow the City to complete construction of the current improvement
project by August 1, 2019.  This Addendum requires formal recognition and acceptance by the
City.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council accept extension and authorize Mayor to execute Addendum B.

Attachments
ODEQ Letter
Addendum B

















AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted For: Joan Riley, City Manager 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: City Manager
Presented By: Joan Riley, Chief Mike Haefner, Chief David Taylor

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action to approve Equipment Lease-purchase Agreement with Motorola
Solutions , Inc. for Installation and Maintenance of a Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) System for
a total cost of $747,074.65.

BACKGROUND:
This item is presented following a presentation to the Administration & Finance Committee on
December 12, 2018.  The Agreement is a 7 year lease-purchase with annual payments of
$106,724.95 beginning January 1, 2020 and ending January 1, 2026.  For further information
please see attached documents.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the Agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
CAD Presentation
Motorola Letter
Lease-Purchase Agreement
Schedule A to Agreement
Schedule B to Agreement

























































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.D.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes, Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding License Agreement with Wholesale Petroleum
Properties Inc. for Placement of Sign in Right-of-Way at 309 South Mission Street, Sapulpa,
Oklahoma.

BACKGROUND:
On November 20, 2018, the Sapulpa Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to the Zoning
Code for installation of a sign at the southeast corner of East Jackson Avenue and North Mission
Street subject to an encroachment agreement approved by City Council.  The attached agreement
is is similar in form to other permitted sign encroachments and adequately protects the City's
interest in maintaining the integrity of the right-of-way.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve Agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
License Agreement
Exhibit "A" Map



LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this ____ day of ____________, 2018, between the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, a municipal corporation, (City) and the Wholesale Petroleum Properties Inc,
309 North Mission Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, (“Permittee”)

WITNESSETH:

City, does hereby grant to Permittee a non-exclusive, revocable  license permitting placement
and maintenance of one (1) ground sign by Permittee within a designated portion of the right-of-way
located at the intersection of East Jackson Avenue and North Mission Street, Sapulpa Oklahoma,
more particularly described as the Southwest Corner of Lots 9-12, Block 1, Woodlawn Addition,
Sapulpa, Creek County, Oklahoma.  A map depicting the exact location of the sign permitted by
the License is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference herein.

Permittee, in consideration of such License and permission, hereby covenants and promises
as follows:

1. Permittee, at Permittee’s sole cost and expense, shall excavate for, construct,
reconstruct, maintain, and repair the sign in accordance with the Sapulpa City Sign Code and this
License.

2. Permittee acknowledges that City Code requires a 35' setback from the intersection
ROW and that 2 water meters, one water line, one sewer line, and the Permitte’s parking lot conflict
with and prevent such code compliant sign placement at the intersection.  Permittee accepts any and
all responsibility and liability for any damage that may occur as a result of its use of the right-of-way
and Permittee’s sign placement and maintenance as a result of the License.   

3. Permittee shall fill in the excavation, and restore the surface of the ground to its
previous condition subject to the approval of the City. 

4. Permittee shall and hereby release and discharge the City of and from any and all
liability for damage to or destruction of said sign; and shall and hereby assume any and all liability
for loss of or damage to the sign belonging to Permittee resulting from any manner arising from or
during the construction, any reconstruction, use, maintenance, repair or removal of said property; and
shall and hereby does indemnify and save harmless City of and from any and all claims, demands,
suits, actions, damages, recoveries, judgments, costs, or expenses arising out of or in connection with
any such loss, damage, or destruction aforesaid. 

5. It is expressly understood and agreed that City may at any time cancel and terminate
this license and permission by giving to Permittee thirty (30) days’ notice in writing of its intention
to cancel the same. 

1



6. The License and permission herein granted is subject to the appropriate permits
heretofore granted by the City affecting the premises upon which said signs are located, including
any required variances and or exceptions from the BOA. .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City and Permittee have executed this Agreement the day and
year first above written.

The City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, Wholesale Petroleum Properties Inc.
a municipal corporation Sapulpa, Oklahoma

_______________________________ ____________________________________
Reg Green, Mayor President, Marty Rivers

ATTEST:

________________________________
Shirley Burzio, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________________
David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

2









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.E.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted By: Martha Stalker, Library Director
Department: Library
Presented By: Martha Stalker

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Statement of Work with Innovative Interfaces
Incorporated for Transition Services to Apollo Library Biblionix in the amount of $5,410.25.

BACKGROUND:
The library needs to transition its records information services to Apollo Library Biblionix to
promote better, cost effective, and user friendly services.  The cost for these exit services is
$5,410.25.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Exit Services of Innovative/Polaris for the Sapulpa Public Library.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $5,410.25
To be paid from: Library Book Fund
Account number: 34-534-407

Attachments
Statement of Work and Invoice









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.F.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted By: Martha Stalker, Library Director
Department: Library
Presented By: Martha Stalker

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding Agreement with Apollo Library Biblionix for records
information services for the Sapulpa Public Library at a cost of $4,600.00.

BACKGROUND:
The library needs to transition its records information services to Apollo Library Biblionix to
promote better, cost effective, and user friendly services.  After migration of the records, this
Agreement allows Apollo to replace Polaris as our information services provider.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve Agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $4,600.00
To be paid from: Library Book Fund
Account number: 34-534-407

Attachments
Apollo Biblionix contract



Apollo Integrated Library System  
Subscription Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 1 of 8 
8.29.18  

 

 
This Subscription Purchase Agreement is made by and between Biblionix, LLC, a Texas 
limited liability company with a principal place of business at 401 Congress Ave, Suite 
1540, Austin, Texas 78701 and email address of info@biblionix.com (“Biblionix”) and the 
following (“Customer”): 
 
Institution:   Bartlett-Carnegie Public Library 
Address:   27 West Dewey Ave.    Sapulpa, OK 74066 
Contact:    Martha Stalker 
 
1. Definitions. 
Customer’s Data – all data and information that is stored or processed in or through The 
Apollo ILS/LSP by Customer or on Customer’s behalf, including but not limited to all 
bibliographic and other holding records related to Customer’s collections, User Data, 
circulation records, and records regarding balances owed by Customer’s Users. 
Customer’s Users – all users of The Apollo ILS/LSP. 
The Apollo ILS/LSP – the cloud-based integrated library system and library services 
platform hosted by Biblionix, as further defined in Appendix A, that provides various 
services managing and manipulating Customer’s Data and including any Optional Items 
selected by Customer. 
Optional Items – products identified in Appendix A that may be included with The Apollo 
ILS/LSP at the sole discretion of Customer. 
Renewal Date – the first day of each Subscription Period.  
Subscription – Customer’s subscription to The Apollo ILS/LSP, per the terms of this 
Agreement. 
Subscription Period – each one-year period during which Customer maintains a 
Subscription. 
Subscription Start Date – the earliest date upon which Customer accesses The Apollo 
ILS/LSP after receiving notice from Biblionix under Section 3.c below. 
Supporting Material – all documentation regarding The Apollo ILS/LSP that may be 
provided to Customer by Biblionix, including but not limited to  instructional materials.  
User Data – any of Customer’s Data that identifies or could potentially identify any of 
Customer’s Users. 
 
2. Subscription Services; Supporting Material.  

a. Subject to the terms of this Agreement and during the Subscription Period, Biblionix 
shall provide Customer with access to and use of The Apollo ILS/LSP, including 
Customer’s Data as maintained and accessed through the Apollo ILS/LSP; any 
standard upgrades/updates to The Apollo ILS/LSP; and reasonable amounts and 
levels of customer support and customer service. 

b. Although Biblionix has no obligation to monitor use of The Apollo ILS/LSP by 
Customer or Customer’s Users, Biblionix may do so and may prohibit any use of The 
Apollo ILS/LSP it believes to be in violation of the terms of this Agreement. 

c. Customer may reproduce, publicly distribute, and publicly display Supporting 
Material, in any format or medium, only for the purpose of assisting Customer’s 



Apollo Integrated Library System  
Subscription Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 2 of 8 
8.29.18  

 

Users, employees, and volunteers in using The Apollo ILS/LSP and may modify or 
alter Supporting Materials as reasonably necessary to engage in such activities.  
 

3. Migration and Maintenance of Customer’s Data.  
a. Customer represents and warrants that it has provided or will soon provide 

Biblionix with a current copy of Customer’s Data in the format and by the method 
specified by Biblionix. Doing so may have required Customer to use third-party 
applications not owned or controlled by Biblionix; in such cases, Biblionix cannot 
and does not offer any guarantee regarding the performance of such applications or 
the security of Customer’s Data as used with or by such applications. 

b. Customer acknowledges and understands and that its Subscription will not 
commence until after Biblionix has received and processed such Customer’s Data.  

c. In a timely manner upon receiving such Customer’s Data, Biblionix shall import it 
into The Apollo ILS/LSP and shall notify Customer when The Apollo ILS/LSP 
containing such current Customer’s Data is available. 

d. Customer acknowledges and agrees that Biblionix’s ability to provide The Apollo 
ILS/LSP necessarily depends upon the accuracy, completeness, and quality of 
Customer’s Data as provided to Biblionix and Biblionix’s receipt of the same.  

e. During the Subscription Period, Biblionix shall automatically save and store all 
modifications to Customer’s Data made by Customer and Customer’s Users through 
The Apollo ILS/LSP.  

f. Biblionix reserves the right to, at any time and without prior notification to Customer, not 

upload or remove from already uploaded Customer’s Data any Customer’s Data 
containing personally identifying information that Biblionix, in its sole discretion, deems 
particularly vulnerable to misuse and unnecessary for the functioning of The Apollo 

ILS/LSP, including but not limited to credit card numbers and social security numbers. 
g. Biblionix shall create back-up copies of Customer’s Data in a manner that adheres to 

or exceeds industry security standards, including encryption of all Customer’s Data.  
h. At any time during the Subscription Period, Customer may download Customer’s 

Data through The Apollo ILS/LSP into a secure, compressed file, at no additional 
charge to Customer. 

 
4. Fees.  

a. It is Customer’s sole responsibility to ensure the validity of any quote upon which 
Customer wishes to rely in entering into this Subscription Purchase Agreement. 
Biblionix will, upon Customer’s request, at any time provide Customer with a valid 
quote. 

b. Other than fees for Optional Items owned by third parties, Appendix A states 
Customer’s total annual fees for each of the first three (3) Subscription Periods of 
this Subscription Purchase Agreement or until Biblionix notifies Customer in writing 
that fees will increase for the subsequent Subscription Period, whichever occurs 
last. 

c. Other than fees for Optional Items owned by third parties, fees shall not increa se 
more frequently than once every three (3) years.  



Apollo Integrated Library System  
Subscription Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 3 of 8 
8.29.18  

 

d. Biblionix shall provide Customer with written notice of any increase in any fees no 
less than sixty (60) days prior to the next Renewal Date. 

 
5. Payment.  

a. Biblionix shall invoice Customer for the total amount due for the first Subscription 
Period within fourteen (14) days of the Subscription Start Date. 

b. For each subsequent Subscription Period, Biblionix shall invoice Customer during or 
about the third week of the month preceding each Renewal Date. 

c. Customer shall pay Biblionix the full amount invoiced no later than thirty (30) days 
from the date of the invoice. Payments that are received by Biblionix more than sixty 
(60) days past the due date shall be subject to a penalty fee equal to the lesser of 
18% per annum or the maximum rate allowed by law. 

d. If payment is not made within sixty (60) days of the due date, Biblionix may, at its 
sole discretion, (i) suspend Customer’s access to and use of The Apollo ILS/LSP or 
certain features thereof until payment has been received in full or (ii) immediately 
terminate this Agreement. In case of such suspension or termination, Customer shall 
remain liable for all outstanding fees, including penalties and other fees.  

 
6. Subscriptions to Optional Items. 

a. Customer may subscribe to Optional Items at any time. Subscription periods of 
Optional Items shall correspond to the Subscription Period. If Customer subscribes 
to an Optional Item after a Subscription Period has commenced, the fee for that item 
shall be pro-rated accordingly. 

b. Customer may terminate Optional Items at any time without terminating its 
Subscription. Unless the third-party owner of a terminated Optional Item does not 
provide for refunds, Biblionix shall timely refund to Customer fees already paid for 
the terminated Optional Item in a pro-rated amount equivalent to the days 
remaining in the Subscription Period. 

 
7. Subscription Period; Renewal. The first Subscription Period shall begin on the 

Subscription Start Date and, unless this Agreement is terminated by either party as 
provided herein, shall automatically renew for successive one-year Subscription 
Periods unless and until Customer notifies Biblionix in writing of its intent to not renew 
at least seven (7) days prior to the Renewal Date.  
 

8. Term and Termination. 
a. Customer may terminate this Agreement at any time, for any or no reason, by 

providing seven (7) days’ written notice to Biblionix. 
b. Biblionix may terminate this Agreement at any time, for any or no reason, by 

providing Customer with 120 days’ written notice. 
c. All notices of termination shall be provided by email, U.S.P.S. Return Receipt 

Requested, or any private courier service with signature required to Biblionix at the 
address provided above and to Customer at the address it provides to Biblion ix 
upon entering into this Agreement, or to any other address agreed upon by the 



Apollo Integrated Library System  
Subscription Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 4 of 8 
8.29.18  

 

parties. Email notices shall be deemed to have been received upon the recipient’s 
acknowledgement of receipt.  
 

9. Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement by either party for any 
reason, including for lack of payment under Section 5 above: 
a. Customer’s Subscription shall automatically terminate, and Customer  shall no 

longer have access to or the right to use The Apollo ILS/LSP.  
b. Biblionix shall timely refund to Customer fees already paid in a pro-rated amount 

equivalent to the number of days remaining in the Subscription Period, except for 
fees paid for Optional Items for which third-party owners do not provide refunds for 
early termination.  

c. If Customer owes any outstanding debt to Biblionix for services provided up to the 
effective date of termination, Customer shall remain liable to Biblionix for the 
outstanding amount and any associated penalties and other fees. 

d. Unless otherwise instructed by Customer, Biblionix shall timely delete or otherwise 
destroy all Customer’s Data in its possession or under its control.  

 
10. Intellectual Property Ownership and Usage. Customer acknowledges and agrees 

that:  
a. Biblionix and/or its licensors own all legal rights and interests, including but not 

limited to patent rights and copyrights, in and to The Apollo ILS/LSP (including the 
Optional Items) and the Supporting Material. 

b. Biblionix is the sole owner of the trademarks and tradenames BIBLIONIX, APOLLO, 
VERSACARD, VERSACAT, and RESERVE EXPRESS.  

c. Unless Customer has obtained prior written agreement from Biblionix, Customer 
may use the Biblionix trademarks and tradenames only in a nominative manner to 
refer to the goods and services provided by Biblionix under those trademarks a nd 
tradenames.   

 
11. Customer Responsibilities. Customer acknowledges and agrees that it is solely 

responsible for:  
a. Providing Biblionix with complete and accurate Customer’s Data and, upon request, 

with corrected or updated copies of Customer’s Data sufficient for Biblionix to 
correct, repair, or replace any Customer’s Data that is incorrect or that becomes 
damaged, lost, or destroyed. 

b. Providing, maintaining, and ensuring the security of all technology, equipment, 
hardware, software, and third-party services (such as Internet access) not under the 
control of Biblionix that are required for use of The Apollo ILS/LSP by Customer and 
Customer’s Users. 

c. Maintaining the security of all passwords employed in conjunction with the use of 
The Apollo ILS/LSP by Customer or Customer’s Users. 

d. Any activities that occur through the use of such passwords.   
 



Apollo Integrated Library System  
Subscription Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 5 of 8 
8.29.18  

 

12. Use and Security of Customer’s Data.  
a. Collecting Data. Biblionix shall not, in connection with use of The Apollo ILS/LSP by 

Customer or Customer’s Users, directly collect any data about any individual other 
than as contained in Customer’s Data provided to Biblionix by Customer, including 
any updates, additions, or other modifications made directly by Customer and 
Customer’s Users. 

b. Use and Sharing of Customer’s Data.  
i. Biblionix may use Customer’s Data to create and share aggregate statistics across 

multiple libraries. In such cases, Biblionix shall, at the minimum, abide by 
generally accepted industry standards in protecting Customer’s Data . 

ii. Biblionix shall not otherwise use Customer’s Data in any way other than as 
necessary to facilitate and provide The Apollo ILS/LSP and shall not allow anyone 
else to access or use Customer’s Data except to the extent necessary to facilitate 
performance under this Agreement. 

iii. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Biblionix may disclose Customer’s Data as 
required by applicable law or by proper legal or governmental authority. 
Biblionix shall give Customer prompt notice of any such legal or governmental 
demand and shall reasonably cooperate with Customer in any effort to seek a 
protective order or otherwise to contest such required disclosure, at Customer’s 
expense. 

c. Data Security.  
i. Biblionix shall store Customer’s Data only on servers controlled and maintained 

by Biblionix. 
ii. Biblionix shall, at the minimum, abide by generally accepted industry standards 

in protecting Customer’s Data, including but not limited to encrypting all 
Customer’s Data, both in storage and in transit, and exercising commercially 
reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized exposure or disclosure of Customer’s 
Data.  

iii. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Customer understands and acknowledges that 
Biblionix cannot guarantee the absolute security of Customer’s Data.  

d. Customer Privacy Policy. If Customer has not already done so, Biblionix strongly 
encourages Customer to develop and implement strong privacy policies and 
practices protecting the privacy of Customer’s Users and abiding by standards set by 
the American Library Association and the Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act.  

e. User Data About Children Under the Age of 13. Biblionix encourages Customer to 
abide by the Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act (“COPPA”) even if not required 
to do so, including the following COPPA requirements: 
i. Ensure that User Data about children under the age of 13 is obtained only with 

the prior knowledge and consent of a parent or authorized guardian.  
ii. Allow the parent or authorized guardian of a child under the age of 13 the ability 

to access, modify, or delete records containing User Data about such child.  
iii. Upon the request of a parent or authorized guardian of a child under the age of 

13, modify or delete User Data about the child. 
 

13. Biblionix Representations and Warranties. Biblionix represents and warrants that it: 

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/privacy/toolkit
https://www.ftc.gov/enforcement/rules/rulemaking-regulatory-reform-proceedings/childrens-online-privacy-protection-rule
https://www.ftc.gov/tips-advice/business-center/guidance/complying-coppa-frequently-asked-questions


Apollo Integrated Library System  
Subscription Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 6 of 8 
8.29.18  

 

a. Possesses the legal rights and authority necessary to enter into this Agreement; 
b. Will exercise commercially reasonable efforts and follow industry standards in 

providing access to and use of The Apollo ILS/LSP on a continuous, 24/7 basis, 
except for scheduled maintenance; ensuring that The Apollo ILS/LSP is free of 
viruses and other harmful software; maintaining The Apollo ILS/LSP; promptly 
correcting any failure of The Apollo ILS/LSP; and providing support services; and 

c. Will abide by, at the minimum, generally accepted industry standards in protecting 
Customer’s Data, including but not limited to  encrypting all Customer’s Data, both in 
storage and in transit, and exercising commercially reasonable efforts to prevent 
unauthorized exposure or disclosure of Customer’s Data. 

 
14. Third-Party Goods and Services; Disclaimer.  

a. As indicated in Appendix A, most Optional Items are owned and controlled, either in 
part or in whole, by parties other than Biblionix.  

b. Biblionix may provide Customer with information about other goods and/or 
services owned by third parties in which Biblionix thinks Customer may be  
interested. Biblionix does so purely for Customers’ convenience, and these actions 
should not be construed as recommendations, endorsements, or approval of such 
goods or services. 

c. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT, NOTWITHSTANDING BIBLIONIX’S 

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES IN SECTION 13 ABOVE, BIBLIONIX HAS NO CONTROL OVER 

THE OPTIONAL ITEMS THEMSELVES OR ANY OTHER THIRD-PARTY GOODS OR SERVICES, WHETHER 

OR NOT INTEGRATED INTO THE APOLLO ILS/LSP, AND CANNOT AND DOES NOT OFFER ANY 

GUARANTEE REGARDING THEIR APPLICABILITY TO CUSTOMER’S NEEDS, THEIR PERFORMANCE, OR 

ANY OTHER ASPECT OF SUCH GOODS AND SERVICES. 
 
15. Customer Representations and Warranties. Customer represents and warrants that 

it: 
a. Possesses the legal rights and authority necessary to enter into this Agreement; 
b. Will not engage in, or assist others in engaging in: 

i. any action that infringes the rights of Biblionix or its licensors in The Apollo 
ILS/LSP or the Supporting Material, including but not limited to copying, 
modifying, creating derivatives of, or distributing the same to the public, other 
than as allowed by this Agreement;  

ii. reverse engineering or in any way attempting to discover the source code, object 
code, or underlying structure, ideas, know-how, or algorithms of The Apollo 
ILS/LSP;  

iii. using any device, software, or routine that interferes with or attempts to interfere 
with the proper working of The Apollo ILS/LSP; or  

iv. doing anything that could disable, overburden, or impair the proper functioning 
of The Apollo ILS/LSP.  

 
16. DISCLAIMERS; LIMITATION ON LIABILITY.  

a. ALTHOUGH BIBLIONIX DOES NOT ANTICIPATE THAT CUSTOMER WILL ENCOUNTER ANY PROBLEMS 

USING THE APOLLO ILS/LSP, BIBLIONIX MAKES NO SPECIFIC PROMISES OR WARRANTIES, EITHER 



Apollo Integrated Library System  
Subscription Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 7 of 8 
8.29.18  

 

IMPLIED OR EXPRESS, REGARDING THE APOLLO ILS/LSP, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED 

WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
b. BIBLIONIX’S LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF FEES PAID BY CUSTOMER DURING THE YEAR IN WHICH THE EVENT GIVING RISE 

TO LIABILITY OCCURS. APPLICATION OF THIS LIMITATION EXPRESSLY INCLUDES (I) LIABILITY FOR 

NEGLIGENCE; (II) REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT 

PRODUCT LIABILITY, OR OTHERWISE; (III) EVEN IF BIBLIONIX IS ADVISED IN ADVANCE OF THE 

POSSIBILITY OF THE DAMAGES IN QUESTION AND EVEN IF SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE; AND 

(IV) EVEN IF CUSTOMER’S REMEDIES FAIL OF THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE. 
c. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL BIBLIONIX BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY OF CUSTOMER’S 

USERS FOR ANY FAILURE, DELAY, OR INTERRUPTION OF THE APOLLO ILS/LSP, OR ANY OTHER 

DISRUPTION IN THE ABILITY OF CUSTOMER OR ANY OF CUSTOMER’S USERS TO USE THE APOLLO 

ILS/LSP, THAT RESULT FROM A CAUSE BEYOND THE REASONABLE CONTROL OF BIBLIONIX. 
d. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL BIBLIONIX BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY OF CUSTOMER’S 

USERS FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE 

DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT. 
 

17. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be considered in breach of this Agreement or in any 
way liable to the other party should it reasonably be prevented by an event that is 
beyond the reasonable control of either party from complying with any of its 
responsibilities or obligations under this Agreement, other than payment. 
 

18. Assignment.  Biblionix may assign or subcontract this Agreement in whole or in part. 
Customer shall not assign this Agreement or any rights under it without Biblionix’s 
prior written consent.   

 
19.  Miscellanea.  

a. This Agreement constitutes the complete understanding of the parties with respect 
to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral or written agreements or 
proposals of the parties relating to the matter of this Agreement.   

b. Any provision of this Agreement that may be deemed invalid or unenforceable shall 
in no way invalidate or render unenforceable the remainder of this Agreement, 
which shall remain in full force and effect. 

c. No amendment to or waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless 
in writing and signed by both parties.   

d. For purposes of this Agreement, the singular shall include the plural and vice versa.  
e. The section headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only 

and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 
 
 
CUSTOMER 
 
Signature:           Date:    
 
Name:             



Apollo Integrated Library System  
Subscription Purchase Agreement 

 

Page 8 of 8 
8.29.18  

 

 
Title:              
 
 
BIBLIONIX, LLC 
 
Signature:           Date:    
 
Name:             
 
Title:              
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

for Agreement between Biblionix, LLC 
and  Bartlett-Carnegie Public Library, Sapulpa, OK 

 
 
 
             Customer’s approximate number of holdings:   50,000 
 Customer’s approximate annual circulation: 59,000 
 
 
 Apollo base annual subscription fee:  $2,300  
 Apollo one-time migration fee:   $2,300 
 
 OPTIONS: 
  
 Gabbie, 2-way texting annual fee:   $  115  
 Content Cafe2 annual fee:    $  300 
 Kids Catalog      no charge 
 Acquisitions      $1,500 

Auto-Calling      10 cents per call, post-billed 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.G.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: December 17, 2018  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discuss and consider a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma amending the FY 2018-2019
annual budget by increasing revenues and appropriations in the General Fund in the amount of
$4,496.00 for the purpose of recognizing additional revenue from a reimbursement to provide
funds for the police department for vehicle maintenance.

BACKGROUND:
The City has received a reimbursement from OMAG for damage done to a police vehicle on
October 13, 2018.  The vehicle needs to be repaired but the expenditure was not included in the
original budget.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the resolution.

Attachments
Resolutution for Police car damage 121718
Budget Adjustment for Police car damage 121718






	Agenda
	_minutes.12-03-2018 city
	ATT_minutes.12-03-2018 city
	Consent Agenda_AP Claims for 12_17_18
	ATT_Claims List 12-17-18
	Community Development_Urban Development Director
	ATT_SMAPC case reort
	ATT_PUD Standards
	ATT_case maps
	Community Development_Urban Development Director
	ATT_SMAPC staff report
	ATT_Maps and photos
	Administration_MOTOROLA SERVICE AGREEMENT
	ATT_Total Radio Correspondence
	ATT_Agreement - Motorola 
	Administration_ODEQ ADDENDUM B basin 2 & 4
	ATT_ODEQ Letter
	ATT_Addendum B
	Administration_motorola lease-purchase agreement 24515
	ATT_CAD Presentation
	ATT_Motorola Letter
	ATT_Lease-Purchase Agreement
	ATT_Schedule A to Agreement
	ATT_Schedule B to Agreement
	Administration_marty rivers wholesale petroleum properties gas sign license agreement
	ATT_License Agreement
	ATT_Exhibit _A_ Map
	Administration_Exit svcs for Innovative_Polaris
	ATT_Statement of Work and Invoice
	Administration_Apollo Library Biblionix records service Library CONTRACT
	ATT_Apollo Biblionix contract
	Administration_Budget Transfer for Police car damage reimbursement
	ATT_Resolutution for Police car damage 121718
	ATT_Budget Adjustment for Police car damage 121718

